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OFrFIcE OF TEHE CiTy MANAGER

June 2, 2003

TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: CITY MANAGER
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF LOWER ARROYO SECO MASTER PLAN -

AMENDMENT TO REFLECT REDUCTION IN SPACE A
LOTTED TO PASADEAN ROVING ARCHERS

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council approve an additional amendment to the Lower
Arroyo Master Plan to reflect the reduction in usage of the north archery range by the

Pasadena Roving Archers to a maximum of/&i{times per year. ( Corheetart T

BACKGROUND

Staff recently met with the Pasadena Roving Archers to discuss their location and usage
of the Lower Arroyo Seco. The Pasadena Roving Archers have agreed to remove the
bales and targets from the north range and use these only during tournaments
(approximately 4 - 6 times per year); this would mean that the shooting lanes would not
need to be as broad and the northern range would have a more natural appearance.

Respectfully submitted,

73 /y/mg it

06/02/2003
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City Hall - 100 N. Garfield Avenue - Pasadena, CA 91109 Handout by Staff
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ATTACHMENT G

Aerial Photographs of the
Archery Range

(2 pages)
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